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From a Copper Plate engraved about 1860

The School was opened on the 13th June, 1667, when eight boys were
admitted. A further thirty boys were admitted during the year 1667 and twenty-
two new boys entered the School in 1670, making the numbers up to sixty. Alter-
ations in the buildings were carried out in 1860 to accommodate another forty boys.
The numbers continued to increase and there were 180 boys in the School in 188]1.

4,581 boys have passed through the School since the IFoundation till the present
date (1948).

In former days the procedure for electing boys was as follows :— \
~ = (1) A notice called the Founder’s Precept was sent to the eligible parishes and
posted on the Church door.

(2) On the appointed day a special meeting of Feoffees was held, the candidates
were interviewed and the final selection made. The credentials of the candidates
were most carefully scrutinised. If irregular the election was cancelled and the
parishes were directed to submit other nominations.

The number of Foundation Scholars admitted under the Will has been reduced
for financial reasons but in addition to the Schelars the Feoffees admit boys nom-
inated by Local Education Authorities for whom the Authority is prepared to accept
responsibility as provided for in the Education Act of 1544. The first hoys to enter
the School under this scheme were admitted in September, 1946. The conditions
as to residence and other circumstances which are necessary in the case of Scholars
are not applicable to these candidates or to Day Boys.

AIR PHOTOGRAPH, 1928



